Pajtim Ademi, MSc

+383 45 383 882

■ pajtim.ademi1@gmail.com

Pristina, Kosovo

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a highly motivated Medical Laboratory scientist, dedicated and with extensive experience in Laboratory Biochemistry and immunology. I am equipped with a wide range of soft skills and I excel in different techniques such as a team leader where I have been serving for (5)years. My tasks vary from delegating tasks to maintaining quality of results in the lab to making sure everything goes smoothly in a demanding process of everyday service for the Clinic. My dedication, work ethic and professionalism are reflected in my commitment to ensure the patients get the best results.

03/2019 - Present

EXPERIENCE

U.D. Chief Technician of the Biochemistry Clinic Q.K.U.K - Clinic of Biochemistry, Pristina, Kosovo

03/2019 - Present

Executive Director

HomeLab Plus SH.P.K. Pristina, Kosovo

02/2019 - Present

Laboratory Technician

Prolab Laboratory, Pristina, Kosovo

2018 - 2019

Laboratory Technician

2012 - 2019

Q.K.U.K - Biochemistry Clinic, Emergency Laboratory, Pristina, Kosovo

2014 - 2018

Chief Technician of the Laboratory Millenium Hospital, Pristina, Kosovo

2011 - 2014

Chief Technician of the Laboratory Medicine Hospital International, Pristina, Kosovo

2010 - 2011

Laboratory Technician

2010 - 2011

EDUCATION

TiranaLab, Pristina, Kosovo

MSc. Laboratory Medical Science Heimerer College, Pristina, Kosovo

2021 – Present

BSc. Laboratory Science - Clinical Biochemistry

2015 - 2018

Rezonanca College, Pristina, Kosovo

Faculty of Natural Sciences - Applied Biology

University of Pristina "Hasan Prishtina", Pristina, Kosovo

2006 - 2009

Medical Laboratory Technician

SH.M.M "Dr. Xheladin Deda", Mitrovica, Kosovo

2001 - 2004

CERTIFICATES

University Clinical Center / Chamber of Nurses of Kosovo - Module 'Supervision in Nursing', held on 30.05 - 30.06.2022

06/2022 - 06/2022

The Kosovo Chamber of Nurses, Midwives and other Helth Professionals - First International Congress of Nurses, Midwives and other Balkan Helth Professionals - ICNMHPB -

05/2021 - 05/2021

B-M SH.P.K - Law on S-SH at work, S-SH at work in hospitals, management of S-SH at work inhospitals, held on 20.01.2022	01/2021 - 01/2021
Acknowledgment - Ministry of Health - Acknowledgment for exemplary dedication to the health welfare of citizens during the pandemic, former Minister of the Ministry of Health Armend Zemaj	12/2020 - 12/2020
Acknowledgment - Commander of the Kosovo Security Force - Acknowledgment for cooperation and support in the realization of professional medical services, specialist services and health carefor members of the Kosovo Security Force (FSK)	12/2020 - 12/2020
OFCC, Association of Biochemists - Chamber of Nurses of Kosovo - Held on 13.10 - 14.10.2020	10/2020 - 10/2020
Albanian Imaining Technician Association - Organized in Tirana, on 31.03 - 01.04.2020	04/2020 - 04/2020
Heimerer College - Kosovo Chamber of Nurses - The role of clinical mentors in different fields	02/2020 - 02/2020
1st National Congress of Associations of Health Professionals - Held on 07.12.2019	12/2019 - 12/2019
Elite Professional Academy - Public speaking and leadership	02/2019 - 02/2019
National Medical Sciences Conference	03/2018 - 03/2018

LANGUAGES

Albanian

Nativ Spekaer

Turkish

Working proficiency

English -Working proficiency

REFERENCES